
July 17th, 1924.

■

G* S. Bail, Saq.,C/o. Gundy & Gundy,
Canadian Pacifia Railway Building Toronto,Ont.

Pear Mr* Boll:-

en=î”edrtl!ereîi!h your

. , „ -hese are of especial interestin view of the fact that they constitute a complete 
set oi photographs of ,the Medical Faculty at the 
% , four fath6r was working there and I "am very 
gi&a indeed to have them. They will he published 
m the Saturday edition of the Star and I shall nave a copy sent to you.

Yours faithfully.

Principal.

Éfeai ■


